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Dear Dr.~~ 

cc: J. A. Auxier 
c. w. Francis 
T\. 0. Gilbert 
J. \·!. lkaly 
!l. Hollister 
R. 0. McCldLrn 

vr. F. Mc Craw 
\L L. Te111plclon 
R. c. Thompson 
B. \·I. lfachholz 

Below are comments on draft material on Eneweuik visit that I 
receiv~d from you on 5 September. Please excuse the delay in response. 

Actually I have little to add to your summary, as items were discussed 
in considerable detail on 23 August at Enewetak. 

1. Aomon Crypt--We simply do not have enough information about 
the Aomon Crypt to offer any usL~ful guidance to the joint task 
group at this time. I suspect that no decision ne<~ds tll be m:Hle 

now because I believe the overriding potential racliulogical 
problem after the TRU clean-up \·lilJ be from fission products on parts 
of the Atoll that will require some remechal or survciJ]<1ncc :1ction 
aftet:' the cur1·ent JTG effot:"t is completed. At present I cannot 
see much sense in moving unknown quanti tic>s of rnatet:"Lil from one 
hole to another. 

2. Preciseness of c1ean-up guidance--The JTG shou1cl use the provided 
guidance ns a goal realizing tlwt the measurements used in determining 
contamination and s11bseq11ent soil removal techniques are not without 
error. I would hope that no on\?. would be overly concerned <ibou t 
occasiona 1 10% .or so crr·ors should they occur. 

3. Hot Spots--I would suggest th<Jt common sense be used and that 
our committee not attempt to develop hot spot guidance. 

L1. Plowing--\-Je need the expedment<1l data <rnalysis before we c<.1n 
offer rne<.1ningful <Jdvice. I believe the results will suggest tk1t 
a single plowing will remove surC1ce L:ont<ll~1ination to lo\..'r;r :levels but 
repeated plowing will cause a gc~neral mixing clown to plow depth. 
Thus plowing or frequency of p Luwing will clepC'ncl on Lrnd use. 

5. AveraginK--Remeclial action is based upon maximum values, but, 
I w o u l d exp e c t th a l. r a cl i o J o g i ca l dose assess 111 en t mus t be b <J s e cl on 
la q~e r env i ro11111v11 t;i l 1111 i Ls ~;1.1\·!1 :1s ;111 e11 Li rL' i :; I ;111d or pc,rli;1ps )',r\)1111:; 

of is l;111ds. 'J'Jn1:; tl1e ;111s1Jl~r dl'l'L'IHI:; 011 Liil· l\111c:L i1111 tu I><· pc1·for11u·il. 
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6. Contaminated Bunkers--The proposed response is adequate. I 
would suggest we also recommend that the Kickapoo tower anchor blocks 
not be removed. 

7. Subsurface contamination--! am not in favor of recommending 
criteria for subsurface contamination because I am not certain we have 
any meaningful estimates of the possible extent of subsurface contamination 
for the Atoll. I suspect this issue may best be handled as part of the 
larger problem I mentioned earlier-that is the uncertainty of dose 
contribution from the major fission products. I suspect some useful 
correlations may exist for cesium and plutonium for many of the test 
locations on the Atoll. 

8. General comments--I hope we can avoid providing the JTG with 
advice that implies a level of precision or understanding or, in fact, R 
the existence of information that really does not exist. I am also 
very concerned that no organizational entity appears to have the 
responsibility for avoiding another Bikini situation. Once again the 
fission product problem. Why build houses and consider coconut planting 
if resettlement may be decades away? Are the Enewetak people aware of 
this possibility? Which agency has the responsibility for the next 
step? Who will perform a resurvey of the Atoll, and what is the 
time schedule for such action? More important oerhaps is the question 
of who will tell Congress that the job was only partly done. An 
airing of these issues as soon cis possible 1,ith DOE and others may be 
the most important function our committee can perfor;:i. 

I am also concerned that the high level of interest shown at our 
Livermore meeting on the possibility of rediscussing ocean dumping with 
EPA was not recorded in our minutes or those of B. W. ~achholz. As I have 
indicated on previous occasions I believe the placemer.t of transuranic 
elements in the crater on Runit island is a. relatively short ter~ remedial 
action and, in fact, less desirable than ocean dumping. The issue is not 
entirely academic because of the possibility of delaying decisions on what 
to do with the materials now in the Aomon Crypt. It is also oossible that 
the 13 Atoll survey now underway may also indicate the need for additional 
remedial actions. · In addition there may be other pieces of real estate 
in the Pacific and other locations that might require disposal of materials 
or soil contaminated with transuranic elements. I suspect that in the future 
people will question the wisdom of these expensive and rather heroic remedial 
measures to move large quantities of contaminated soil a few miles for 
fixation in Cactus crater for what may t11rn out to be relatively short 
periods of times. I wonder if the record is c::-:aminecl ;1t some future elate 
who w o u 1 cl be he 1 cl account ab 1 e f o r the cu r re n t s i t U il ti on . 

CRR:tkf 

Sincerely, 

CJJ-
C:. i\. I\ i chmnnd 
Associate Director for 
fhon~edical ;rncl :'nvin1nmcnt:1l 
Sciences 


